From:  Microsoft Outlook

Sent: 10/24/2013 12:35:40 PM

To: kok@cpuc.ca.gov (kok@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Audit documents
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

kok@cpuc.ca.gov (kok@cpuc.ca.gov)

This message is larger than the size limit for messages. Please make it smaller and try sending it again.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: EXCHHUBSFO1. Utility.pge.com

kok@cpuc.ca.gov
#550 5.3.4 ROUTING.SizeLimit; message size exceeds fixed maximum size for route ##

Original message headers:

Recelved: from EXCHMBFFLO1.Utilitv.pge.com ([fef0::ccB8f:3564:1a50:7071]
MXCHHDR“?O'mUtiiLtympqm.c@m {([fed( 5877 :1d0c:6bel:dee3%11] } with mapi
14.02.0328.009; Thu, 24 Oct 2013 12:35:38 ~0700

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"”

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <JBHSEpge.com>

To: "koklopuc.ca.gov™ <kok@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subiject: FW: Audit documents

Thread-Topic: Audit documents

Thread-Tnd AcTQeB8kIRgOpAIgISxCIIcYyOChpCghAlwlwAABBY 2 ABMADTZ ch==

Date: Thu, 24 Oct 2013 12:35:29 0700

Message-1D:

<0251CYFEDO43EEA3BRFASFCAGAEODOED2ZAGAEDOAGEXCHMBFF191L . Utility.pge. . com>

References:

<0251COFEDO43 4?Q9LA8F”ﬂ?4LOLJCD)ACALLR?@EX&HMDTI‘9L. tility.pge.com>
/@HDAﬁﬂﬂihﬁFDﬁﬁ 599387BC24F5AEZEBOS2FS8RDEEXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge . com>

656D2063803142350B6R2704 ﬂﬁPT(“’&@4>RﬁP“U EXCHMBEFFZ23.Utility.pge.com>
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Content-Language:
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K-ME-TNEF-Correlator:
<0251COFEDO43EE43BEFAL
MIME-Version: 1.0
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